Wason, Julie

From: Merrill, Toni

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Wason, Julie

Cc: Yatchum, Karen; Grants Center Of Excellence Distribution

Subject: FW: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - BJA FY 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial...
Hello!

OMB has no objection to the Department of Human Services submitting a grant application to the Bureau of Justice
Assistance for the BJA FY 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program — Local for The County,
through PCSO, will utilize JAG local funding for LIVE911 software, which allows agency members the ability to obtain call
information and details directly from a caller in near real time, assisting deputies with decision-making for call response.

This is a multi-year reimbursement grant project that will likely impact FY23 — FY24. The requested funding is $91,021.50
with S0 expected match. The total project is estimated to cost $182,043.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Director approval to apply. Please
route the grant application through Legistar / Granicus (based on the Grants COE Granicus Approval Flowchart) to
receive Director approval. Please include this email when you send the application through Legistar / Granicus.

Once the application approval is complete, apply for the grant. Good Luck!

In the event you receive the award, please follow these instructions to execute the grant agreement. If you have any
guestions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

For additional instructions for grant approval and set-up, please visit the Grants Center of Excellence Reference Page.

Toni Merrill

Finance & Accounting Analyst 1

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
400 South Fort Harrison Avenue — 3™ Floor
Clearwater, Florida 33756

Phone (727) 453-3201

Fax (727) 464-4405
tmerrill@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

nn IID:’J“L

www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:37 AM



To: Merrill, Toni <tmerrill@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - BJA FY 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial...

(1 BJA FY 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial... has been added

Wason, Julie
7/7/2022 9:35 AM

Program Manager: Wason, Julie

Program Manager Phone #: 727-464-8423
County Department: HS - Human Services
Director's Name: Yatchum, Karen
Application Submitter:

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating):

Granting Agency: Bureau of Justice Assistance
CFDA/CSFA #:16.738

Grant Funding Program BJA FY 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program —
Name: Local

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($):

Amount Requested: $182,043.00

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: No
Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs: $0.00
What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY22-23
Match Amount: $0.00

Required Match Type: None

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):

Is the Match in the Current Budget?:

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?:

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources):
Granting Agency Contact Name:

Granting Agency Phone or Email:

Granting Agency Address:

OPUS Project Title:

Duration: Single Year



Proposed The County, PCSO, and the City of St. Pete submit a joint application for JAG Local
Abstract funding ($182,043.00) each receiving $91,021.50 (this number does not include

(Project Scope rollover funds).

of Work): The County, through PCSO, will utilize JAG local funding for LIVE911 software, which
allows agency members the ability to obtain call information and details directly from a
caller in near real time, assisting deputies with decision-making for call response. The
City of St. Pete will utilize its allocation to sustain and continue several SPPD crime
prevention, community policing, and law enforcement initiatives.

Benefit Summary (How will  The projects above are consistently funded through the JAG Local

this benefit the County, Dept, Grant Allocation. Without this funding, the programs would not be

etc?): available to the community

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: Yes

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?: Sheriff
Grant Application Due Date: 8/2/2022

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**
Grant Status: Submitted to OMB

OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:

Modify my alert settings = View Grants Database




